3A

BOLTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 PM, TUESDAY, MAY 2, 2023
BOLTON TOWN HALL, 222 BOLTON CENTER ROAD
In-Person and Virtual (Hybrid Format)

MINUTES

Board of Selectmen Members Present In-Person: First Selectman Pamela Sawyer, Deputy First
Selectman Robert Morra, Adam Teller

Board of Selectmen Members Present Via Zoom: Michael Eremita (7:16 p.m.), Robert DePietro

Staff Present In-Person: Town Administrator James Rupert

Staff Present Via Zoom: Recording Secretary Linda H. McDonald

Others Present Via Zoom: Nick Lavigne (Community Voice Channel), Rodney Fournier, Amanda Gordon
Others Present In-Person: Jim Loersch, Mike Sheehan, Betsey Sheehan, William Rady, Jake Mott,
William Freeman, Dorothy Hall

1. Call to Order: P. Sawyer called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was
recited.
2. Public Comment:

Jamie Freeman of 3 Daria Drive commented that she and the neighbors have seen an increase in
safety hazards and their quality of life has declined, stemming from people not stopping at the
stop signs at the intersection of Webster Lane. She said there is a fear of collisions on a regular
basis and the noise level has increased from heavy revving of truck engines at the stop signs.
Her hope is that the board will re-evaluate the stop sign and remove it.

William Rady of 282 Hebron Road commented that the other stop signs on Hebron Road are
very useful because they control traffic but the stop signs at Webster Lane do not control traffic
and were put in for the purpose of controlling speed but, in reality have created an environment
that is less safe.

Mike Sheehan of 4 Daria Drive commented on cars not coming to a legal stop at the stop signs
and the noise factor. He suggested using the blinking speed sign in place of stop signs might
help slow the traffic. His hope is that the board can make an adjustment.

Jim Loersch of 3 Brandy Street commented he is a strong believer that the town needs a new
Town Hall. He shared a newspaper article on the new town hall in Farmington. He suggested a
new town hall could be constructed in the footprint of the old elementary school on Notch
Road.

Jake Mott of 275 Hebron Rd commented he is more inclined to having a state trooper sit
somewhere and enforce the speed limit more than trying to get people to stop. He said 90% of
the people do not stop at the sign at night.

Bill Freeman of 3 Daria Drive commented he does not believe the stop signs are going to serve a
purpose there. He said a speed sign would be better.

Bolton BOS 5/2/23 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 7



3.b

4.a

4.b

4d

P. Sawyer thanked the audience members for coming and speaking at the meeting. She said she
received an email from Carol Rady of 282 Hebron Road, which she will add to the record, with
observations of the stop signs, results and conclusions from her efforts to create an actual
report of incidences on this issue.

Approval of Minutes:
April 4, 2023 —Regular Meeting: The following amendment was made to the April 4, 2023

regular meeting minutes:

“7.d A.Teller said he believes the board or the department heads, not the Town Administrator,
should take the heat when the public asks about the fluffy flurry of transfers at the end of the
budget.”

R. Morra MOVED to approve the April 4, 2023 regular meeting minutes as amended. A. Teller
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 5:0:0.

April 18, 2023 - Special A/P Meeting:
R. Morra MOVED to approve the April 18, 2023 special meeting minutes as presented. A Teller
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 5:0:0.

Appointments:
R. Morra MOVED to add 4.d Resignation of Mark Altermatt as member of ZBA and Town
Moderator. M. Eremita SECONDED. MOTION CARIED 5:0:0.

Cheryl Udin — BLRWPCA:
R. Morra MOVED appoint Cheryl Udin to the BLRWPCA. A. Teller SECONDED. MOTION

CARRIED 5:0:0.

Diane DeNunzio — Inland Wetlands Commission (Alternate):

R. Morra MOVED to appoint Diane DeNunzio to fill an Alternate vacancy on the Inland Wetlands
Commission. M. Eremita SECONDED. P. Sawyer thanked D. DeNunzio for stepping forward to be
on the commission. MOTION CARRIED 5:0:0.

Robert Morra and James Rupert -Eastern Highland Health District (re-appointments):
R. DePietro MOVED to re-appoint Robert Morra as Alternate and James Rupert as
representative to the Eastern Highland Health District Board of Directors. M. Eremita
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 5:0:0.

Resignation of Mark Altermatt as member of ZBA and Town Moderator:

A. Teller MOVED to accept the resignation of Mark Altermatt with regret as town meeting
moderator and ZBA member. M. Eremita SECONDED. P. Sawyer thanked Mr. Altermatt for all his
service to the town. MOTION CARRIED 5:0:0.

New Business

5.a Consider and Act on Request for $$ from Temporary Building Commission:

J. Rupert explained the committee put together solicitations design build and are asking the BOS
to consider and act on $50,000 for securing professional engineering and architectural services
and $99,000 for the design build team solicitations. He said he told the commission’s chairman

Bolton BOS 5/2/23 Regular Meeting Minutes Page2of 7



that the BOS would probably put this on hold since the goal right now is to create a master plan
for the fire department which may have a significant impact on what a new addition to the fire
department would look like.

R. Morra concurred that would be appropriate at this time.

A. Teller added, at the last tri-board meeting, a straw poll was taken with the people in the
room of what the town’s building projects priorities were going to be and the firehouse was not
among the top three. He agrees with R. Morra that this is premature.

R. DePietro concurred with R. Morra and A. Teller. The BOS has to encourage the long-term
strategy plan and also think about the delivery of the new fire truck. He said he does not want
things to get postponed for too long.

M. Eremita agreed that if the town is going to proceed with the master plan, that should be
done first. He said he has serious concerns about long-term planning because the town rarely
follows the plan they develop. He also expressed concern about safety in that building.

A. Teller MOVED that the Board of Selectmen communicate with the Public Building Commission
that the BOS believes this project needs to be put on hold until the strategic plan is developed
for the fire department. R. Morra SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 4:1:0 with M. Eremita
opposed.

5.b Consider and Act on Amending the Capital Budget on Behalf of the BOE at the May 16,
2023 Annual Town Meeting:

J. Rupert explained the BOE had leftover bond monies in 2017. The BOS has taken action to
allocate that monies in the capital budget for the BOE to be able to use them for a fireproof
stage curtain, cafeteria kitchen stove, energy management system and lockers to the extent of
the remaining funds are available. As of July 1, 2023 that money will have gone stale so, in
order to keep this money in the capital budget for those purposes, it requires action at a town
meeting. He said, if the board wishes, the call for the annual town meeting and resolutions have
been amended to include that ask.

M. Eremita MOVED the Board of Selectmen approve amending the call and resolutions for the
May 16, 2023 Annual Town Meeting as follows:

4. To authorize the approval of the remaining funds from the 2017 borrowing allocation for the
Board of Education projects at the Bolton Center School, according to Section (a)(iv) of the
approved resolution of the town meeting on January 25, 2017, for the purposes of the
replacement of the fireproof stage curtain, cafeteria kitchen stove, energy management system
and lockers, to the extent of the remaining available funds continue to be available for those
approved purposes through July 1, 2024.

Iltem #4

RESOLVED: That the remaining funds from the 2017 borrowing allocation for the Board of
Education projects at the Bolton Center School, according to Section (a)(iv) of the approved
resolution of the town meeting on January 25, 2017, for the purposes of the replacement of the
fireproof stage curtain, cafeteria kitchen stove, energy management system and lockers, to the

Bolton BOS 5/2/23 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 7



extent of the remaining available funds continue to be available for those approved purposes
through July 1, 2024.

A. Teller SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 5:0:0.

5.c Consider and Act on the Call and Resolutions for the Annual Town Meeting on May 16,
2023:

A. Teller MOVED the Board of Selectmen approve the call of the annual town meeting and the
accompanying resolutions for May 16, 2023. R. Morra SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 5:0:0.

5.d Consider and Act on Giveback of Unused Funding from FY2022-2023:

J. Rupert explained he and the Chief Financial Officer have identified $85,000 in specific areas
they believe can be given back as noted below. He is asking the board to leave it up to his and
the Chief Financial Officer’s discretion to find an additional $15,000 so the town can
appropriate a giveback of $100,000 even.

Administration - $25,000

Finance - $3,000

Unemployment Compensation - $25,000
Fire Fighter Retention - $4,912

Workers Compensation - $11,312

Health Insurance - $5,358

Mileage Stipends/Reimbursement - $2,000
Probate - $318

Animal Control - $100

Fire Marshal Payroll - $5,000

Temporary Building Commission - $3,000
Various Budgets - $15,000

Total - $100,000

R. Morra MOVED the Board 0f Selectmen notify the Board of Finance that the BOS will be
returning an unexpended amount of $100,000.

R. DePietro amended the motion as follows: “and give the Town Administrator the leeway to
find the extra $15,000”. R. Morra accepted the amendment.

R. DePietro SECONDED the amended motion. MOTION CARRIED 5:0:0.

5.e Consider and Act on Approving taking $350 from the Founders Day Fund for the Veterans

Commission to Pay for Sgt. Clark’s Memorial Plaque:
P. Sawyer commented that this bronze plaque has been approved by the Veterans Commission
to honor Sgt. Clark that will be carved into the bench.

R. Morra MOVED the Board of Selectmen approve taking $350 from the Founders Day Fund for
the Veterans Commission to pay for Sgt. Clark’s Memorial Plaque. A. Teller SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED 5:0:0.

Bolton BOS 5/2/23 Regular Meeting Minutes Page4 of 7



5.f Consider and Act on the Use of Town Vehicles using Notch Road at Route 384:

P. Sawyer noted this issue has been discussed by the board and referred to correspondence
dated February 14, 2023 from Town Attorney Richard Barger with his opinion regarding the use
of Notch Road access to Routes 6 and 44 by town employees driving town-owned vehicles as
requested by the board.

M. Eremita said this is a very grave concern of his. He strongly recommended that the board go
ahead with a guideline against using Notch Road to access Routes 6 and 44 by town employees
driving town-owned vehicles.

A. Teller MOVED the BOS authorize the Town Administrator to issue a dialogue to all town
employees instructing them not to use the entrance to 384, Route 6 and 44 from Notch Road
unless there is no other reasonable alternative or there is an emergency situation. M. Eremita
SECONDED.

R. DePietro asked A. Teller for clarification on the motion if employees would be asked to sign
the guideline to be put in their personnel folder. A. Teller responded he would like the Town
Administrator to issue a memorandum or instructions to all employees not to use it.

P. Sawyer recommended the Town Administrator hold a meeting to announce the guideline and
make sure every employee is aware of it, including the Eastern Highland Health District and
reach out to the shared services employees.

MOTION CARRIED 5:0:0.

5.g Consider and Act on Request from the Heritage Farm Commission for Ansaldi
Construction to fill in the Manure Pit at Heritage Farm:
P. Sawyer said this is a piece of town property.

R. Morra commented that he thinks the fill-in should be supervised by the town’s building and
grounds supervisor.

J. Rupert responded that, in discussion with the Building and Grounds supervisor, he agreed to
this. The pit has a concrete bottom and concrete walls and would have to be broken up. The
town would have to ensure this is done properly so there are no drainage issues. J. Rupert said
Ansaldi is willing to do the work at no cost. There have been no specific discussions as to what
type of fill it would be.

Consensus of the board was to table discussion and to add this topic to the next facilities
committee meeting agenda and bring additional information to the full board.

Ongoing Business: None

Reports and Updates:
7.a Properties and Facilities Report: None

7.b FY 22 Budget Report: J. Rupert reported no concerns.

Bolton BOS 5/2/23 Regular Meeting Minutes Page5of 7



7.c Budget Transfers:

J. Rupert explained the cost of paving this year is extraordinary and the town is out of money in
the paving budget. The town is trying to use funding already in the highway budget to cover
paving of Shoddy Mill Road, trying to preserve the money in Town Aid Roads (TAR) so, when the
town is successful in getting a grant application for the Lyman Road Bridge, the funds in TAR can
be used cover the town’s cost share portion of that grant.

R. Morra MOVED to approve the Highway Department transfer requests of $19,000 from Payroll
category, $15,000 from Overtime-Payroll category, $20,000 from Tree Trimming category and
$20,000 from Sand & Salt category to Road Repair category to cover additional road repairs. M.
Eremita SECONDED.

J. Rupert said milling of Shoddy Mill Road is expected to take place on or about May 11%. The
catch basin tops have already been replaced with paving scheduled around May 18" or 19%".
The fire department has been notified of the anticipated work.

MOTION CARRIED 4:0:1 with A. Teller abstaining.

7.d A/P Report:
R. DePietro MOVED to approve the A/P Report as presented. R. Morra SECONDED. MOTION

CARRIED 5:0:0.

First Selectman’s Report:
8.a Dedication of Sargent Clark Bench (private and public):

P. Sawyer said there will be a private dedication for the family and a public dedication later on.

Administrative Officer’s Report
8.a Monthly Report:

J. Rupert reported the town is in a good position this year with salt and sand. However, there
was an agreement in place to purchase 120 more tons of salt for this fiscal year. That has to be
paid for whether or not the town uses the material. J. Rupert 60 tons of the additional salt has
been stored in the town’s existing salt shed. He thanked the Town of Andover which has
allowed Bolton to store the remaining 60 tons of salt in Andover’s salt shed until next year. This
additional salt will be the first used next year, putting the town in a good place to start the next
fiscal year.

J. Rupert said he received official notice today that Town Attorney Barger is moving to the
Halloran & Sage law firm. He explained the board will have to make a decision between now
and June 1* of whether they would like the town files to remain with Attorney Barger and be
transferred to Halloran & Sage. In conversation with Attorney Barger, J. Rupert was informed
that the rates will not change. This issue will be put on the agenda for the next A/P meeting.

J. Rupert reported the town did not get the grant for the parking lot at the Nathan Hale
Greenway.

Bolton BOS 5/2/23 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 7



J. Rupert reported he and P. Sawyer met with someone from Senator Murphy’s office, talking
about what the town’s challenges are. He said the senator’s office has responded with several
ideas to help the town find solutions with regard to a new roof on the school and the building of
a town hall. With the issue of the tear-down of Notch Road Municipal Center, it was suggested
he meet with the group from UCONN’s Technical Assistance for Brownfields Program (TAB). This
meeting occurred and the group confirmed the project does not qualify for a brownfields grant
for tear-down but they offered to look into the town’s hazardous materials report to see if
some abatement can be done rather than tear the building down. The group also offered to re-
image the use of that space, for a town hall, senior housing, a green space, a community center.

J. Rupert reported that the Fire Department has applied for a $2,500 grant that is a
reimbursement. He said reimbursement funds normally go into the town’s general fund. The
fire department would like to have use of those funds and are asking that those funds, when
they come in, be deposited back into the fire department fund. P. Sawyer said this issue will be
added to the next A/P meeting agenda.

8.b Tolland Micro Transit Grant Update:

J. Rupert reported Tolland has decided not to move forward with the grant application to
sponsor a two-year regional micro transit grant.

8.c Other: No other report.

By consensus, the next A/P meeting was scheduled for 8:30 a.m. on May 16, 2023.

By consensus, the next Veterans Tax Ad-Hoc committee meeting was scheduled for 1:00 p.m. on
June 1, 2023.

P. Sawyer said she will look at the calendar and reach out to the members of the Facilities/Public
Safety Committee to schedule a date and time for the next meeting.

10. Adjournment: R. Morra MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 8:34 p.m. A. Teller SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED 5:0:0.

Respectfully submitted by Linda H. McDonald
Lenda #. MecDonald

Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for the approval of these minutes and any corrections

hereto.

Bolton BOS 5/2/23 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 7



TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
SPECIAL MEETING — A/P -8:30 A.M.
TUESDAY, MAY 16, 2023
MINUTES

The Board of Selectmen held a special A/P meeting on Tuesday, May 16, 2023, with first
selectman Pam Sawyer presiding. Also in attendance were selectmen Robert Morra, Bob DePietro,
and Adam Teller; town administrator Jim Rupert; administrative assistant Suellen Kamara; and
the representatives for Chelsea Groton Bank, Alexis Kahn and Harry Colonis.

Absent: Mike Eremita.

1. Call to Order.
P. Sawyer called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

Movement of agenda items.
6. Consider and possibly Act on the Proposal Of Chelsea Groton Bank.

Alexis Kahn and Harry Colonis presented two options for prospective account setup, and after a
few questions, the board requested another proposal and will table action until it hears back from
Chelsea Groton Bank’s representatives.

2. Appointments.
A. Tom Fiorentino- Town Moderator.

Motion: R. Morra moved to appoint Tom Fiorentino as Town Moderator until November 2023.
By: R. Morra 2": B. DePietro

Vote: Yes: R. Morra, B. DePietro, P. Sawyer and A. Teller. No: None
Absent: M. Eremita

3. Consider and Act on A/P Report.

Motion: R. Morra moved that we accept the A/P as presented.
By: R. Morra 2": B. DePietro

Vote: Yes: R. Morra, B. DePietro, P. Sawyer and A. Teller. No: None
Absent: M. Eremita



4. Consider and Act on Budget Transfers.
None.

5. Consider and Act on Moving to Halloran and Sage for Town Attorneys.
Motion: The Board of Selectmen authorized attorney Barger to transfer the physical files

from his former firm to Halloran and Sage temporarily until confirmation from Halloran and
Sage on the terms that they are representing.

By: A. Teller, 27d: B. DePietro
Vote:
Yes: R. Morra, B. DePietro, P. Sawyer and A. Teller. No: None

Absent: M. Eremita

7. Adjournment.
P. Sawyer adjourned the meeting at 9:12 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Suellen Kamara

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any corrections
hereto.



TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
SPECIAL MEETING - A/P -9:30 A.M.
THURSDAY, JUNE 1, 2023
MINUTES

The Board of Selectmen held a special A/P meeting on Thursday, June 1, 2023, with first selectman Pam
Sawyer presiding. Also in attendance were selectmen Bob DePietro, and Adam Teller; town administrator
Jim Rupert; and administrative assistant Suellen Kamara.

Absent: Mike Eremita and Robert Morra.

1. Call to Order.
P. Sawyer called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m.

Movement of agenda items.
3. Consider and Act on Budget Transfers.

Motion: A. Teller moved that we accept the budget transfer from Building & Land Use of $22,591 from
Regular Payroll to Prof/Tech Services as presented.

By: A. Teller 2md: B. DePietro

Vote: Yes: B. DePietro, P. Sawyer and A. Teller. No: None
Absent: M. Eremita and R. Morra.

Comments: That was a typo in the last item on the budget transfer list: instead of a coma ($600,00), it's
supposed to be a period ($600.00).

2. Consider and Act on A/P Report.

Motion: A. Teller moved that we accept the A/P as presented.
By: A. Teller 2m: B. DePietro

Vote: Yes: B. DePietro, P. Sawyer and A. Teller. No: None
Absent: M. Eremita and R. Morra,

4. Adjournment.
P. Sawyer adjourned the meeting at 9:43 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Suellen Kamara
Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any corrections hereto.



Elizabeth Thornton, Director May 25, 2023
Bentley Memorial Library
Bolton, Ct.

Subject Retirement Notice

Dear Liz,

After twenty-one years of having served the town and the public, I regretfully have come
to the conclusion that my official time to retire has come. As you are aware, 2023 began
with a difficult time for me, not as planned. While I have loved working with the library
staff, town residents, and especially the children, it is time to start a new chapter in my
life. Therefore my intent to retire from my position as library assistant will be effective as
of June 17, 2023.

Thank you,

Diane J. Danna

cc: James Rupert, Town Administrator



2023 Reappointment

| wish to be reappointed as:

a full time member
an alternate

either as a full member or alternate

_x | do not wish to be re-appointed at this time

Board/Commission: S'F NIOR C,\ TI(Z ENS

Naime: RAHLMCJ(\\D SC)MP\
Address: 50 Birprch Mounmtain Road
Day Phone:  SS&0O (ot 3 3414

Evening Phone:

E-Mail: RooMmA@SNET. NET

PLEASE RETURN TO: skamara@boltonct.org or  Selectmen’s Office,
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043

By: May 31, 2023



2023 Reappointment

| wish to be reappointed as:

a full time member
an alternate

either as a full member or alternate

7X» | do not wish to be re-appointed at this time

Board/Commissicn: C[m:sci/\/(cﬁ\('n’]
Name: Jean Lawaghman
Address: _ AJ Rose wood  Lane
Day Phone: $60-646-3320

Evening Phone: Sdmy¢

E-Mail: u}eam /(u,LJahmam @Jdma{.ﬂ; (e

PLEASE RETURN TO: skamara@boltonct.org or  Selectmen’s Office,
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043

By: May 31, 2023



2023 Reappointment

I wish to be reappointed as:
a full time member
an alternate
either as a full member or alternate
I do not wish to be re-appointed at this time.

Board/Commission: /‘/1 e CommiBSian
Name: D o\ Mov lapos
Address: " C ool D

s [Fan T o¢e«?

Day Phone: ¥e® ¥l o2g¢

71 L |

Evening Phone:
E-Mail: R~ Tt Mcrlqﬂ(@ q‘f"’l‘-lﬂg““

PLEASE RETURNTO: h r@boltonct.org
or
Jim Rupert, Town Administrator
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043

By: May 20, 2023



2023 Reappointment

| wish to be reappointed as:

_ ¥ afull time member
_____an alternate

either as a full member or alternate

____ldo not wish to be re-appointed at this time

e

[
{UTcad M

—

Evening Phone: Sbvn o

E-Mail: A -Cétéi‘mc’) &) Corrnce 4—;’(. Ne {'

PLEASE RETURN TO: skamara@boltonct.org or  Selectmen’s Office,
222 Bolton Center Road

Bolton, CT 06043

By: May 31, 2023



2023 Reappointment

| wish to be reappointed as:

y a full time member
____an alternate

either as a full member or alternate

____ldo not wish to be re-appointed at this time

Board/Commission: )&/{/QJKA( I¥4 K_;,La ey ((Q/fm/ /)(,/5543/)/]
Name: /%1{6’@ C}//y/4 (7(‘/402/@4 /

Address: /¥ %y{u(jfy; CriH e /CL//

Day Phone: S0 — 7 —/3 3/

Evening Phone: Sl
E-Mail: //:///am{// / Jé;/{,’ & 07
/

PLEASE RETURN TO: skamara@boltonct.org or  Selectmen’s Office,
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043

By: May 31, 2023



2023 Reappointment

| wish to be reappointed as:

_/ a full time member
an alternate

____either as a full member or alternate

____ | do not wish tQ be re-appointed at this time
Board/Commission: Golden. CGnservatvon Comm ssici
Name: _ A\vin B ichag U

Address:  §70  Goster 77(,9%1 Aok & 7

Day Phone: _ §(0 798 -o0525

Evening Phone: Same

E-Mail: Q/Qi\5' biknel 5 o . com

PLEASE RETURN TO: skamara@boltonct.org or  Selectmen’s Office,
222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043

By: May 31, 2023



YH

Rupert, Jim

From: Robyn Nichols <rnichols@crcog.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 2:00 PM

Subject: CCSWA June Meeting - Exec. Committee and Officer Election - for consideration
Importance: High

Dear CCSWA Members:

In preparation for our June 12", 2023 CCSWA Meeting, we ask that you consider candidates for the Executive
Committee and Officer positions, esp. if you are interested in serving in such capacity.

Pursuant to the current Bylaws,
e Initial Executive Committee and Initial Officer election need not be at Annual Mtg.

Executive Committee:
e Odd # of members, with no more than 11 total elected by full CCSWA membership
e Shall include 1 representative from each Tier
e Serve staggering terms of office (see Bylaws for schedule)
e Also includes two (2) total non-elected members: (1) SW Tonnage Rep and (1) Recycling Rep

Officers
e Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary and Treasurer
e Serve until Dec. 31* of yr immediately following election
e Thereafter, 1 yr. terms (election at December Annual Mtg.)

Voting and Tiers are based on the 2020 decennial census #'s — see below

Population

(2020 Per

Decennial capita
Member Census) % Votes
Avon 18,932 4.31% 3
Bloomfield 21,535 4.90% 3
Bolton 4,858 1.11% 2
Cromwell 14,225 3.24% 3
East Granby 5,214 1.19% 2
Enfield 42,141 9.60% 4
Farmington 26,712 6.08% 4
Glastonbury 35,159 8.01% 4
Granby 10,903 2.48% 3
Hartford 121,054 | 27.56% 5
Manchester 59,713 | 13.60% 5




Simsbury 24,517 5.58% 4
South
Windsor 26,918 6.13% 4
Wethersfield 27,298 6.22% 4
439,179

Tiers/Vote % min % max

1 1%

2 1% 2%

3 2% 5%

4 5% 109%

5 10%

Will be providing Agenda with Meeting Notice and any relevant documents under separate cover this week.
In the interim, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Robyn M. Nichols / Principal Program Manager

Capitol Region Council of Governments (CRCOG)

860-724-4222 (direct) / (860) 522-2217 (main)
Join us at: CRCOG on LinkedIn | CRCOG on Twitter | CRCOG on Facebook

CRCOG

CAPITOL REGION
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Woerking together for a better regicn.

4B
@% Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this email?

Please note: Electronic mail submitted through this web-site may be considered "public records or files” as those terms are defined in the Connecticut Freedom of
Information Act, (the "Act"). By operation of the Act, public records and files may be subject to disclosure to persons other than the addressee. The marking of an

electronic mail message submitted through this web site as "personal”

or "confidential" may not prevent disclosure of certain public records governed by the Act.



Rupert, Jim

From: Robyn Nichols <rnichols@crcog.org>

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 1:15 PM

Subject: CCSWA Designees Requested - Please Respond
Importance: High

Good Afternoon CCSWA Members:

Please inform Robyn Nichols at rnichols@crcog.org who will be representing your
municipality at CCSWA meetings. If you choose to appoint one (1) or more designees,
please provide the full name and title for each person.

Once we know who will be serving on the Authority, we will poll the members to choose
a schedule for regular meetings. We cannot send out our next meeting Invite until all
CCSWA members have provided their member designees.

Thank you for your response and look forward to reconvening soon.

Very truly,

Robyn M. Nichols / Principal Program Manager

Capitol Region Council of Governments (CRCOG

860-724-4222 (direct) / (860) 522-2217 (main)

Join us at: CRCOG on LinkedIn | CRCOG on Twitter | CRCOG on Facebook

CAPITOL REGION
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
Working together for a better region.

B% Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this email?

Please note: Electronic mail submitted through this web-site may be considered "public records or files" as those terms are defined in the Connecticut Freedom of
Information Act, (the "Act"). By operation of the Act, public records and files may be subject to disclosure to persons other than the addressee. The marking of an
electronic mail message submitted through this web site as "personal” or "confidential" may not prevent disclosure of certain public records governed by the Act.



oh

74 Higgins Highway
Mansfield Center, CT 06250

May 2023

= /Vorfheasz‘ ﬂquaﬁc Kesearch %f%\
2

4

TO: Town of Bolton
ATTN: Jim Rupert
FROM: George Knoecklein, PhD, Principal Limnologist

RE: Proposal for 2023 Lower Bolton Lake monitoring and consulting.

Lower Bolton Lake Monitoring

Pre-treatment survey
NEAR will conduct a pre-treatment survey of Lower Bolton Lake in June. The survey will document the
presence and abundance of all plant species, with particular attention paid to documenting the locations of

curly-leaf pondweed.

Post-treatment Curly-leaf Inspection (if needed)

Following completion of the herbicide treatment, NEAR will inspect the pre-treatment locations of curly-leaf
pondweed to determine whether the treatment effectively targeted the plants. NEAR will note the appearance
of the plants and the level of die back at this point. Following this inspection, NEAR will make a determination
of whether a second, follow-up treatment is necessary.

Post-treatment Survey
In September, NEAR will conduct a full-lake post-treatment survey to determine the impact of the treatment on

the curly-leaf pondweed and the native plant population.

Data entry and mapping

Following completion of the pre-treatment survey, NEAR will create a map depicting the locations of curly-leaf
pondweed, to be shared with the herbicide applicator prior to the application date. NEAR will also create a
map of curly-leaf pondweed locations following the post-treatment investigation, if needed.

In winter 2023, NEAR will enter the data from all three surveys and will create maps of the pre-treatment and
post-treatment plant community. The maps will include all species present at greater than 20% frequency, and
all invasive species.

FBL Water Sample Laboratory Analyses
Volunteer monitors will collect water samples from the lake’s deep spot once per month from April through
October. Samples will be collected from 1m, 3m, and 5m depths and analyzed for concentrations of total

phosphorus and total nitrogen.

Cyanobacteria Sample Analyses

NEAR will analyze cyanobacteria samples on an as-needed basis. If sighs of cyanobacteria are observed in the
lake, observers should take photos and email to northeastaquaticresearch@gmail.com, and NEAR will provide
instructions for next steps. This scope of work has budgeted for up to 5 cyanobacteria samples collected from

Lower Bolton Lake in 2023.



7f1 Higgins Highway '24’9’
Mansfield Center, CT 06250
May 2023

TO: Town of Bolton

ATTN: Jim Rupert

FROM: George Knoecklein, PhD, Principal Limnologist

RE: Proposal for July 2023 - June 2024 Lower Bolton Lake monitoring and consulting.

Lower Bolton Lake Monitoring

Post-treatment Curly-leaf Inspection (if needed)

Following completion of the herbicide treatment, NEAR will inspect the pre-treatment locations of curly-leaf
pondweed to determine whether the treatment effectively targeted the plants. NEAR will note the appearance
of the plants and the level of die back at this point. Following this inspection, NEAR will make a determination
of whether a second, follow-up treatment is necessary.

Post-treatment Survey
In September, NEAR will conduct a full-lake post-treatment survey to determine the impact of the treatment on
the curly-leaf pondweed and the native plant population.

Data entry and mapping

Following completion of the pre-treatment survey, NEAR will create a map depicting the locations of curly-leaf
pondweed, to be shared with the herbicide applicator prior to the application date. NEAR will also create a
map of curly-leaf pondweed locations following the post-treatment investigation, if needed.

In winter 2023, NEAR will enter the data from all three surveys and will create maps of the pre-treatment and
post-treatment plant community. The maps will include all species present at greater than 20% frequency, and
all invasive species.

FBL Water Sample Laboratory Analyses

Volunteer monitors will collect water samples from the lake’s deep spot once per month from July through
October. Samples will be collected from 1m, 3m, and 5m depths and analyzed for concentrations of total
phosphorus and total nitrogen.

Cyanobacteria Sample Analyses

NEAR will analyze cyanobacteria samples on an as-needed basis. If signs of cyanobacteria are observed in the
lake, observers should take photos and email to northeastaquaticresearch@gmail.com, and NEAR will provide
instructions for next steps. This scope of work has budgeted for up to 5 cyanobacteria samples collected from
Lower Bolton Lake in 2023.

Cyanobacteria Bloom Communications
In the event of a cyanobacteria bloom, NEAR will communicate with the Town of Bolton and CT DEEP regarding

cyanobacteria levels, required beach closures, etc.



Communications

NEAR will communicate with Solitude, the FBL, and the Town of Bolton on an as needed basis regarding water
quality, plant growth, cyanobacteria presence, etc. This scope of work has budgeted for 3 hours of
communication with Solitude, 7 hours of communication with the FBL, and 5 hours of communication with the
Towns. Any consulting hours exceeding this allotted time will be billed at $150/hour.

2023 Grant Preparation
NEAR will assist the Town of Bolton in preparing an application for the 2023 Aquatic Invasive Species Grant
Program. This scope has budgeted for 5 hours of grant preparation assistance.

Summary Letter

In winter 2024, NEAR will produce a Lower Bolton Lake summary letter. The letter will include a brief discussion
of the water quality in 2023, along with the aquatic plant survey results and treatment outcomes, and
recommendations of ongoing monitoring and management.

July 2023 - June 2024 Lower Bolton Lake Budget

Task Cost
2023 Treatment Follow-up Check $1,127
2023 Post-treatment Survey $2,254
Data Entry $300
Mapping $550
FBL Water Sample Lab Analyses July 2023 — June 2024 $1,176
Cyanobacteria Samples $700
Cyanobacteria Bloom Communications $750
Communications with Solitude $450
Communications with FBL $1,050
Communications with Town of Bolton $750
2023 Grant Prep S750
2023 Summary Letter $2,640
2024 Pre-treatment Survey $2,367

Total $14,864

We look forward to continuing our work on Lower Bolton Lake. Please contact me with any questions by emailing
gknoecklein@gmail.com.

Sincerely,
George Knoecklein



&Swm UOJ0I0) wu&o&@ ()

uoj[og JO UMO T,



&ﬁm@ U030I10) mu&w&@ ()

:uojog JO UMO| 8Uy} Joj pajoeus Ajjeoyioads
plelA ebejusolad [enuue s|qeuea Buimolioy sy} 0} JUNODJE SIY} UO B)el }salajul 8y} 8sealoul [|IM apA Junoode (BuneledQ) Buppayy desms
ssauisng ay) o1 payull Ajusuind deamsg juswisanu| [edidiuniy Buisixa sy urejulew o} ajge ag ||IM UOYOg JO UMO] 8Y) ‘UoIN|OS SIY) YUAA

Junoo2oy daamg jJuawjisaau| [edidiuniy
‘v uondo-qns e
"Mmo|aq sisA|euy Buold ] Xipuaddy 29s ases|d

"Junos9e Buleag-1salaul
ue 0} Buideams aq pjnom seoueleq JUNOJJ. S,Uo}og JO UMO] 3} Jo Uofod Jajealb e ‘Ynsal e Sy "AJIAIOR JUNODDE YUBQ SE ||9M SE S3DIAIOS deamg
PUE JUnoddY 8dueleg oiaz ‘ainde) ysode(Q sjoway ‘Aed 8ARISOd ‘uoneulblQ HOV ‘X0gyo0T ‘JeD palowly SIWooT 10} sebieys a2IAIes 19S)0
0} JapJo Ul 000°000°S$ ©3 000°000°L$ Bunsixe sy} woly asuejeq jabiey ayj aanpas umo| ay} jey) 1sebbns 0} a|qe aie am ‘9,6, "Q 0} SOAIBDaI UOYOY
o umo| ay) Jeuy ypalo sbujuies ay) Buisesiou; Ag Junoooe (BunesedQ) Bunpayy deamg ssauisng Buisixs ay) desy 0} S| UOIEPUSWILIOID] inQ

JUnoo29y Buyoayy dasamg ssauisng

aauejeq jabie] uol|[ijG$ :L# uondo

ADILVHLS LINNOJJV A3ZINILdO AINOISIANT

‘Ajajes pasealoul Se [|am Se aWoou] }Sa43jul Pa}S00] WO JJBUa] |[IM U0)og JO UMO | By
‘ABsjeys siyy Bunuawsidwi Aq Jeys ensljeq spn “ebeian0d aaueinsul a4 Burdueyus Aq uojols easjayd 1. pjay spuny Buisixs sy Uo Aunoes
1ajealb anigoal 0} Aigissod U} SE [lem SB 3WI0dUl }SeI9)Ul PIJUBYUS UIES 0} UOYOg JO UMO] 8y Jo} suondo uonn|os Jo uonosjes e asodoid
03 8|qe 8q 0} pases|d s| UCJOID BBS[aYD "SIOGWIBW PIEOY B} WO} ¥OBqPas) 8y} 0} PUBY-ISIY USYSI| 0} pUB £20Z ‘02 UdY Jo Buieaw ssueulq oy
PUE £202 ‘91 A Jo Bunesw uswjos|es Jo pseog ey pushe o} Ayunpoddo ay) yum yueg uojols) eesjeyd Buipiroid 1oy NoA suey) 0} SXI| PINOM S\

NOILONAOYLNI

SUlfjed IIIr "S- ‘uojusny
€¥090 1O ‘uojjog

pPeOH USION 0L

uojjog jJo umo] ay|

€202 ‘ez fe

uojjog Jo umog,



v?mm U0jJolI0) auﬂo&@ (@)

JUNo29y doamg juawlsanu] jedidiunpy
'y uondo-qng e
"Mo[aq sisA|euy Buold :Z Xipuaddy 9as asea|d

"Junodoe Buliesg-1saisiul ue o} Buideams aq pjnom ssoue|eq Junosse
s,uojjog Jo umo| sy} jo uomdod Jaybiy usAe ue ‘Y nsal e sy "AJIAIOE JUNOOJE UE] SE ||[9M SE S80IAI8s deamMg pue JUNoody eoueleg oiez ‘ainided
IsodaQ ajowsy ‘Aed aAnsod ‘uoleuibQ HOV ‘X0gy207 Jed paiowly SiwooT Joj sabieys a0jAI8s Jasyo 0} JopIo Ul 000‘000°€$ O) 000'000°L$
Bunsixa ayy wouy soue|eq 1o61e) BY} 82NPaI PINOM ING ‘%G /"0 JO 81l Ipaid sBulules Jaybiy sy} 919081 OS[E PINOM UOY O JO UMO | 8U) ‘OLIBUSDS SIU} U

:Junoo29y Bujoayy deamg ssauisng

aouejeg jabie] uoljji €3 :g# uondo

"weysAs Bupjueq suljuo s,uojoig) eas|ayD ybnouyy AlAioe uonoesuel) || Buimaia
Aq uonessiulwpe jo eses yum ‘ebeianod 9|a4 pue Appinbiy ing apiaoad o) Juncooe o)) 8y} 0} deams [IIm Junodoe (BunelsadQ) Bujosyn
deamg ssauisng 8y Junoode deems yse) painsuj mau sy} yim deams juswiseau) fedioiunyy Bunsixe ayy aoe|dal [jim am ‘uondo siyl yuan

%SL'E
PIaIA @Bejuadiad [enuuy

“SMOJ|0} Se 8q pjnom sedueleq pajediunwiwod sjewixoldde Joy awi sy} Je palayo plalk ebejusaled [enuue sjgelea s|qeoidde ay |

"uonnyisul [eroueuly a|Burs e e suoneziuebio pue sessaulsng o} a|ge|ieae Ajjew.ou abesenod J|q4 ey} puokaq
pue aAoqe @douelnsul 9@ Jejjop uoljjiw-Bnw o} ssso0e 8Aey [Im Ayjedpiunw ay; ‘SO| ybnolyy “juswAed 1o Jsisuel) ‘lemeipuim Joj
9]qisse00. Ajsjeipawwl 89 0} a.1e Jey} Spuny Joj 8oiAIas (SO|) @daams yseD painsul, I4BJjU| 8y} 0} SS8I0E U0} O JO UMO] 8y} Buliayo aie spn

JUno29y dasamg yses painsu|
‘g uondo-qng o
%00°%

pIoIA abejuasiad [enuuy

uo0jl[og JO UMO T,



vﬂcmm Gouo.ﬁr.v .muwﬁoao @

%00°€

pIsIA abejusaiad [enuuy
1SMOJ|0}
se p|alA abejusoiad |enuue sjqeliea sjqeddde ayy ypm desms juswiseau| fediojunyy Bunsixe ay) eoejdes 0y soinss (S)) ,@deams ysen

painsuj, 8y} yum uojjog jo umo] 8y} apiroid o} 8|ge aq pinom am ‘000‘000°c$ Jo Bunjosy deemg ssauisng ayj ul esuejeq Jobie) syl YA

:Juno2oy daamg yseo painsu|

%S¢C'¢

PISIA @bejuaalad [enuuy

:uojjog JO UMO 8y} Joj pajoeus Ajjeoyioads plalA ebejusolad [enuue s|gelea
Buimoljo} sy} 0} ase8IOUI PINOM JUNOITE SIY) UO Sk JSaIBJUI BU) ‘000°000°E$ 40 BunoeyD deams ssauisng sy Ul soueeq 1061e} U} Y

uo0l[og JO UMOJ,



vﬂcmm U0jJ0oI0) mow_oﬁo (@)

*AjUsiuBAUOD pue A|ssajueas
suonelado Bupjueq sy 1oNpuod 0} uojjog Jo UMo] 8y} ajgeus jey) pakojdws syonpoid sidiynw ay) ybnolyy sousiiadxe aoiales junoweled
B 13JJ0 0} SAlS 0} NUIIUOI [|IM pue uo)jog JOo umo] a8yl yum diysiauped ay) sanjea Ajjueoiiubis uojois) eas|ay) :99IAI8S pue diysioupded e
‘uoijdo puooss ayj Joy sjdo umo] 8y} JI Junodoe deamg yse) palnsu] ay) ul susodsp
uo asueinsul Hid4 [N} eAledal 0] |ge 8q p|NOm uojjog Jo umo] ay] ‘I4esiu] ypm diysisuped Jno ybnoly) :Spuny Jo AJlINdas oouequy e
"Sjunoooe deamg yse) painsu| Jo deamsg juswisaiu] [edidiuniy sy Jayya uo ajel jsalajul aannedwoo e BuleyQ  ©
‘sobieyo a21AI8s J9sH40 0} papaau adue|eq 1961e) ay) Buliemo] ©
:Aq Ajlunpoddo Bujuies-3salajul Buiziwixew
3Iym ‘spuny o} ssaooe sjelpawwl pue Ayipinbi| [Inj ulejulew o} anuuod :Sadueleq }ISodap U0 aWooUl JSalojUl SoSealoul AQUEOIUDIS e

spuny
UMO} Uo awooul Jsalejul Bunsuleb jo [eob sy sAsiyoe uojjog Jo umo] sy} djay o} SWie 9A0Je SUONN|OS 8}8.0SIp INoj ay) ul pappaque Ayjeuondo ay |

INITT NOLlodg

nuLeq 38w uonu 8 A

g 3w vorU 6§ A

Gppnby g p

1D1ad /74 »

(pqeues) XqE-0500°€ fo3rg 210 p
1une20y daaasg ysey) pansuj

¢ uvond-qng

nagpg Pl voII €8 A

G

uisa] Id-:

(yquans) XJF 0,6, '€ o urg 2155060 p
1uno2oy daamg yse) pamsuy

(yqezws) XJF 246°€ o2rd
1uno2oy dasamg tuaunsaaug jedorunpy

g uondp-qng

y uondg-qug

[ aouejeg jabiel
uoliw g$ :Z# uondo

(jeues) dF2000° £ 1ng
u-.:.—OUU< muyrwm -:v—ﬂumu.ﬁhm ——uﬁ—‘cmﬁ:—a&

y uondg-qng

aoue|egq jabiel
uoljjiw ¢$ :}# uondo

uojjog Jo umo] — dnjag Junod2Yy aAndadsold

uojl[og Jo UMoJ,



&Gmm U0j0I0) womﬁuﬁQ (@)

uoneAouu| pue suofjesadQ Jo a1y ‘dAJ ‘esse Xy

J901J0 wswabebug g sousuadx] JoIyD ‘dAT ‘Aowng Lo
*20

‘wod'uojoibessiayd@uyee
15181 (098)
Jabeueyy sajes juswabeuel ysed ‘dAd

uyey] sixaly

W09 U00I6ESS|aUd®@ SIUO|0)H

692v-8tv (098)
19910 Juswdojaaag ssauisng ‘dA

siuojo) Auey
‘Ajo1soulg

"Apoadip sn 10BjU0D 0} 98y |99} ases|d ‘suonsanb Aue aAey nok J|

uojl[og Jo UMOJ,



&Gam U0j010) mm&o&@ (@)

00°02L'vSS'2$ 02°966°LS ‘1201 Ajyjuon
00°0% 00°0$ 00°02% 0 uslwAed dojg
0008 0008 000558 0 (Aep €) 2aniag uofeodsuel| Siwoo]
00'000'00¥$ 00'052$ 00°052$ I abieyp Aoualing pue ujog
00°0$ 0008 000LS 0 8on1ag dasmg souejeq ola7
00°0S 0008 00'8$ 0 SIUNoOJY Bduejeq 0197
00°000'96S 00°09% 00°0L$ 9 juawabuely deams jualsaau|
0008 0008 00°0% 0 juswabuely desmg JipaiD Jo aur
00°008'92$ 00'8Y$ 00'8$ 9 uayoL Aunoag
S821A198 Juawabeuey] ysen
00°000'Z4€S 00°G61$ 00'S61S 3 a.mde) yisodaq sjowsy
991ns9g aunyde) ysodaq ajoway
00°000'00¥$ 00'052$ 00°05% S Ked annisod
a91A13g Aed annisod
00°08 00°0$ 00°0L$ 0 Jajsuel) anp Buiwoau)
00°0S 0008 00'5vS 0 N0 3JIM [eUofeUIBIU|
00°0S 00°0$ 00°02% 0 N0 dJIM dnsswoq
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'52$ 0 SINPO Jajsuel] adip
39]AIag Jajsuel] MM
00°0S 0008 00'6$ 0 sumsy HOV
00'000'96$ 00°09$ 0L°0$ 009 s)pai) pajeulbLo HOV
00°0S 0008 0108 0 sligaq pajeuiblO HOV
00°000°0¥$ 00'528 00'528 L 2oUBUBJUIRI AJUIUOW HOV
99jA18s uoheulBlIO HOY
00'79v'869% ¥5'9EVS $5'9EVS 2 9ONISG X030
a2JALaS X0gY00]
00°0S 00°0S 00°GL$ 0 sunisy
00°0$ 00°08 05°L$ 0 uoRa1109 Jisodaq
009.L'61S 9ECIS 21’08 €0} SIpaID HOVY
00°0¥8'€S ov'es (AN [vi4 slgea HOV
00'216'0€S CEBLS cL'os L9 pajisodaq s30ey0
00'82S'¥S$ 80°vES [AN v8e pled s4oayp
00°00v'92ES 00'¥02S 0072L$ Ll 20ueuRUIEN AlLjUoN
S81AI8S JUNOIY
aoue|eq pajoajjon
painbay abieys aolid yun awnjoA uopduasaq aolAlag
0£'825'L$ :uopisod 19N
0£'96S'L$ paW.o}Iad S3VJAIBS SSAT
00'SZL'ES Junoury ypasg sbujusey
%SL°0 :2)ey ¥paiD sbuluseg
00'000'000'$ :9duejeg pajo9||o) abesaay

€¥090 LD ‘uojjog
Py J8juad uojjog zze
uojjog Jo umoj

0PESO LD "uoioun ‘py jeoutianbogd 04

AUeg U0joI0) BSRYY O

douejeq 1931e] UOI||INI 0°SS

sisAjeuy Buioud :| xipuaddy

uojy[og Jo umoJ,



&Gmm U0j0I0) .mum_oamu ()

00°02L'vSS'2$ 02°965'}L$ ‘|e301 A[YIUoN
00'0$ 0008 00°02$ 0 wawhed doig
000% 00'0$ 000558 0 (Aep g) @oniag uopepodsuel] siwoo
00°000'00v$ 00°052$ 00°052$ 3 abueyp Aousnng pue uloy
00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0L$ 0 2onIag deams soueleq olaz
00°0% 0008 00'8$ 0 SJUNODOY JouBlRy OJ5Z
00°000'96S 00°09% 000L$ 9 Juawabuely deamg juswsaau|
000$ 0008 000$ 0 uawabuelly deams 1ipaiQ Jo aur
00°008'9.% 00°8v$ 00'8$ 9 uayo] Aunoeg
$99IA198 Juawabeueyy ysen
00°000°ZLES 00'G61$ 00'661% 3 ainydeD yisodaq sjoway
991188 aunjde) jisodaq ajoway
00°000'00v$ 00°052S 00°05$ S Keq annisod
831A198 Aed aAlisod
00°0$ 0008 00°0L$ 0 Jajsuel] aupp Buwoou)
00°0$ 00°0S 00'S$ 0 MO I [BUOREUIBIU|
000% 0008 0002% 0 NO 3JIM dfsawoqg
00°0$ 0008 00°'s52$ 0 9NPO JaJSUBL] BIIM
89IAI8S JBJSUBILL BIIM
000% 0008 00'S$ 0 suinay HOY
00°000'96% 00'09% 0108 009 sipa.d pajeulblo HOVY
00'0% 00'0$ 0L'0$ 0 sliga@ pajeulbuo HOY
00°000'0¥$ 00'5z$ 00'52$ I aoueUAUIEN AUIuop HOY
99JA13g uoneulblIO HOVY
00'9v'869$ yS'9EYS ¥59EyS I BONIBS XOq{007]
391A135 X020
00°0$ 0008 00GL$ 0 swnay
00'0$ 0008 05°28 0 uopoaLio) yisodag
00'92.'6LS 9e°CI$ rANEY €0l S)ipaid HOV
00°0v8'€$ ov'es (AN (14 siged HOV
00'Z16'0ES (4418 [N 191 paysodaq syo8uD
00'825'VSS 80'vES 2108 vee pled s¥984d
00°00%'92ES 00°'v02% 00ZL$ L 9oueuaUEN AlyiuopN
S3DJAIAS JUNOIDY
aouejeg pa}2ajjo)
painbay abieyo aald yun aunjop uopduasaq 8gjAleg
0£'8428 uolisod 18N
02'965'L$ :paWIopad SOTIAIRG SS9
00'G/8'L$ ;junowry ¥pas) sbujuley
%SL0 :ajey ypas) sbuuseg

00°000'000'e$ :9ouejeg pajoajjo) abelaAy

€090 1O 'uoiog
Py JejusD uoyog zzz
uojjog Jo uMo]

0PE90 LD “uoIID Py yp0uLenboy H0s

v—ﬁmm uacjoIn) mmm_oﬁo ?u

aouejeg 1231e ] UOI|IINI 0°ES
sisAjeuy Buloud :g xipuaddy

uojjoq Jo umoq,



%6E°00T %8T°00T %v2 10T %ZT 10T %90°10T %86°00T

7207’ 0€'9 Z20TIE'S 20T 0EY 720T°0E'E 7202°8T'T TT0TIET

%S56°66 %25°66 %60°66 %L9°86 %¥6°06 %L0°6T

120TTECT 120T0E'TT 120C°TE0T 1202°05'6 1202°1€'8 TZ0C'IE'L

%86°66 %8€°10T %62°T0T %ETTOT

€202°0€'9 €20T'TIE’S €207 0E'V €20T°0E’E £2020°82°C €20TTE'T

%S TOT %0T°T0T %26°00T %E9°66 %b2 66 %ET 98

70T TIETT TT0T'0E'TT 2202 TE0T 220T°0E°6 TT0TIE'S 20T TIEL
%v6'66 88°LZL'STT'8T § - $ (e5°8vS'07) $ (88°'TOV'Z9)$ 6C'8L9€0E'ST $ 00°000°9¢Z'8T $ 00°80V'T66'LT $ 1vlol

S

%T9°86 Y ¥86'TL S 8.°09S $ (10°5S2) s (L922) S 8ETOLTL S 00000°€L $ 00°000'sS S $334 8 LSFYILNI
%6€°66 ¥0'86€'L6 S (szeoLe) s - S (SL7Tsz'e)  $ vO'bSE‘E0T S 0000086 S 000000L S SYVIA HOI4d
%5666 9E'SYE'OV0'8T § Lbevl‘c § (¢se6zoz) $ (9v9zT‘v9) $ £8'7e9'8ZIST ¢ 00°000°SSO‘ST ¢ 00°80v‘998°LT ¢ 1v.101 ans
%5586 L1°S60°L6T $ 66709 S (vES6S) S (85¥18) S 0L'T06'L6T 00°000'002 $  00°000'S/T S AATTAW'ddNS
%ER'66 66'090°2L9'T S (vzzer) $ (veozr's) ¢ (9T°S89'TT) $ €8'860'v69'T S 00°000°089'T $ O0T66LELT S J1IIHIN HOLOW
%8666 09'88T'TLTOT S TLTLLT $ (P8LLSWT) $ (29929'TS) § PETTI9EZ'9T  $ 00°000'SLTOT  $ OO0 LIV'ES6'ST S  AAIT'YA LNIYYND
L3dand €z Ad €T0€Y SYAASNVYL SLNIWAVd SANNITYT alLx 4

4LO4T10D NOILLDATIOD LIN “TI0D XV  aaNdnLiayd SNOLLDITIOD - @3sIATY ailrdoayv

AOV.LNADYAd



's398pnq J1ay3 ur Asuow ySnous aAeY 10U ||IM |93} aM Jey) sjuawpiedaq

%0S'9L %€E8'8L %8T°99 %96°6L 09't26'882°'T S| LTPTT'VLZ S | LL'SE0'E9S'T S | 80'9LY LOE S | 00°T6LTLE'D S| O0'T6LZEV'9 S s|ejoL
%8808 %S €8 %9€'88 %0S'T6 T£'989'8% S o S | T£989'8Y S | 6¢°/9L°€tS S | 00°hSPTLS S | 00°'¥SY'CLS S uona||o) 21seM
%C6'9L %TE 9L %8Y°'9L %C0'TL ZT°019 S = S| zT0t19 S | 88'v6V'T S | 0050t S | 00°50T‘C S UOI1BAIaSUOD
%89°'G8 %YE 68 %68°88 %18'88 SE'¥SO‘EE S| TZeIs's S | 95'995'8¢ S | ¥ 1P895T S | 00°80%'S6C S | 00'80¥'S6C S Ateugn
%LET8 %9€E°CL %vv'88 %6L°'T8 TS L¥0'6T $ | 00°STT S | 15'791'6C S | ev'seg’oeT S | 00'86%'65T S | 00°86%°6ST S SIDIAIIS |e100S / SIOIUDS
%80°€8 %¥S'€6 %68°66 %T0°'L6 r'€98 S = S | zr'e9s S | 85 ¥10'8C S | 00'8/8'8T S | 00'8/88T S ulwpy yijesH alignd
%E6'SL %ST'8L %LE'T8 %8518 9%'090'8%T S | zeees've S | 8£°€88'78T S | Tz'zaL'079 S | 00°9%9°€08 S | 00°9%9°€08 S sdQ Bulp|ing umo] /syJed
%00°0 %000 %6E'ST %TT'3 0S'€9L°€ S - s | 05€9L'e S | 05'9¢€€ s | 0000T'Y S [ 00 00Ty S uolssiwwo) 3ulp|ing J1jqnd
%TT'Z8 %00°L8 %67'68 %CT'16 08°/6068 S| t96e0'LeT S| TvLTTi9TT S | 656899/L S| 00°£18°T00T S| 00°/T8'TO0'T S 323115 pue shemysiy

%CL9L %9L°TL %8199 LI9VT6'Y S L9'VT6'Y S | €€'894°6 S | 00°€69'VT S | 00°€69'vT S juswadeueln Aouadiswy
%0%'91 %Y9°6€ %T5°S9 %89°€S SL'TT8'VT S| S£895'T S | 05°06€9T S | 05°609°ST S | 00000°CE S | 00°000°ZE S [eysJeln 2414
%TL'S8 %00'00T  |%00°00T [%/.'96 00°00T S - S | 00001 S | 00°000°€ S | 00°00T‘E S | 00°00T'E S |0J3U0D |RWIUY
%¥9°68 %1198 %LT°0L %LTLL €CY0T'SS S| 18'768'TH S | ¥0°£66'96 S | 96°£8€viT S | 00°s8€"THE S | 00°s8€‘TYE S uoIssiwwo) all4
%TC'T %TL'T %LL'6 %6E°0 87'89/'6C€ S # S | 87°89/'6T€E S| ¢/ 1871 S | 00°050°TEE S | 000s0‘TEE S 31|04
%EQCE %690/ %8E"E9 %ST'0L 87°G85'6T S [ 00009 S | 8z's8T'0C S| eLLev'sy S | 00°€T9'59 S | 00°€T9°59 S suon?3|3
%08°9€ %8E 7T %6/ V€ %0t 0€ G9'GSS'T S - S | §9'555°T S | S€'6/9 S | oosge’e S | 0o'sgz‘e S spuelapm/spueul
%00°00T %00°00T  [%00°00T |%C6'¥6 00°8T€ S : s | 008t€ S | 00°0¥6°S S | 008529 S | 008529 S 21eqo.d
%916/ %CE 8L %ILTL %S8'69 ST LEQ'EY S - S | scres’sy S | §2'795'10T S | 00°00%'SPT S | 00°00¥'SPT S doueunsu| Auadoud
%02"9€ %/9°0T %62 Y %.695 9/'S0L S - S | 927502 S | vZ'veE6 S | 00°0¥9°T S | 00°0¥9°T S s|eaddy jo pieog 3ujuoz
%8¢ ¥T %9E"0E %BE"EL %TT'8S SC'08L'T S - S| sco8LT S | s.690'C S | 00052V S | 00052y S 8uluoz g Juiuueld
%96'L8 %78'98 %IV'EL %9T°08 98'166'L9 S | eT6rE8T S | 66'02€96 S | TO'ZEEIT S | 00°€S59°TvE S | 00°€59°TrE S 35 pue
%95°98 %TL'68 %91°06 %.8'68 Y¥'9S6'ET S | 00059 S | ¥7'909'vT S | 99°€ST'ECT S| 0009L°LET S| 00009L°2€T S QI3]0 umo ]
%L 788 %97'6L %¥/°98 %1298 STE68THT S - S | ST E68 YT S | S£zeg’ee8 $ | 00'975'9€0'T S | 00°9ZS9E0°'T S sjjauag aduL
%1806 %v6'S8 %97°L8 %ES 78 S6'90T VT S| 8vLLY'T S | E7'¥859T S| £85'€79'vL $ | 00'80T'T6 S | 00'80Z°16 S 10123||0) Xe].
%LE' LS %T8'L8 %128 %6%°26 8S°EV8'6 S | SeTve S | €8'¥8T'0T S| LT°Lz6'0CT S | 00°ZTT'TET S | 00°CTTTET S 10sSassy
%S¥'76 %9€°LL %8S EL %E0'TS 00°005°'S S * S | 00°00S‘S S | 00005'€e S | 00000'62 S | 00000°62 S suipny
%9€°58 %67 19 %8798 %07°98 €C°68L'C¢ S - S | €T68LCE S | ££9SL'v0T S | 009vs'LET S | 009vs2€T S uoljelisiulwpy |eloueuly
%ET VS %ES 6L %T0'T8 %89°L6 T0'TS S = S| T0°TS S | 66'8VT'C S | 000022 S | 00002 S 9dueUld Jo pieog
%056/ %08'T8 %VE 69 %EBTL 6¢°L0T'9LT S | t9vLL'0t S | 06188961 S| OT'VLETSY S | 00'952°8%9 S | 001952804 S uoljeJisiulwpy

0CAd TZAd M pasuadxy papuadxaun dueiquindug 2juejeg aLA asuadx3y 198png 193png paydopy

%

pasinay

€202 ‘T€ AeIN €20ZA4




YVVYVVYVYVYVYYVY

Y VVVYVVVYYVYYVY

oA
6/01/23
Highlights for June Meeting

From Town Administrator

Continuing work on temp structure. Finalized floor plan and working on support details.

Reviewing applications for Highway position and will schedule some interviews

Shoddy Mill Road paving completed with some aprons and curbing left to be completed

Completed cyber security survey with CT National Guard

Completed the hiring process for the new Highway Foreman

Attended CRCOG Policy Board Meeting

Follow up planning meeting with staff for Heritage Farm Trail

Spoke with Ray Hardy regarding Squaw Cave. Ray has had additional conversations with Sarah Sportman
and SHPO and the recommendation is to designate it as a historic place. Ray provided initial information.
Completed a joint review of our shared assessor with the Town of Willington

Attended HRTA meeting and the group is successful with their grant application for signage

Working with Rob Miller to hold a lake kickoff meeting

Meet with State Prosecutor regarding the sentencing of Mr. Gramegna

Completed CEDAS application with Patrice Carson

Finalized FD insurance with Smith Brothers

Completed the open enrollment period for staff health insurance

Participated in CRCOG Stakeholder meeting with their consultant to help define their mission
Developed a plan for the dry hydrant with Town Engineer

Respectfully Submitted, James Rupert



